

## Biography

Wei Li joined the Geoshake Group, School of Civil and Environmental Engineering at the Georgia Institute of Technology as a Graduate Assistant in January 2006. He received his BS in Civil Engineering from the Shandong University of Technology (Ji'nan, China) in 1996. He continued his studies at the Geotechnical Institute at Hohai University (Nanjing, China) where he obtained an MS in 1999. After graduating from Hohai University, he worked as a geotechnical engineer in Tianjin Port Engineering Institute for five years. He also worked as a Graduate Assistant in University of Akron for one and a half years. His primary research interests are in numerical methods in earthquake engineering and nonlinear dynamic soil behavior.

## Education

- 1996.7 - 1999.4: MS, Geotechnical Engineering  
Hohai University, Nanjing, China
- 1992.9 - 1996.7: BS, Hydraulics Engineering  
Shandong University of Technology, Ji'nan, China

## Working Experience

- 2006.1 – Present Graduate Assistant, School of CEE, Georgia Tech.
- 2004.8 – 2005.12 Graduate Assistant, Department of CEE, University of Akron.
- 1999.7 – 2004.6: Assistant Engineer / Engineer in Geotechnical Engineering Research  
Department of Tianjin Port Engineering Institute,  
Tianjin, China

## Awards

1. 1997-1998: Qianjiahuan Geotechnical Engineering Scholarship, Hohai University
2. 1996-1997: Scholarship for Excellent Graduate Student, Hohai University
3. 1995-1996: Scholarship for Excellent Graduate Student, Hohai University

## Publications

1. LI Wei, LIU Hanlong, HU Zunfu. A Brief Introduction on the Damage Status of Port Facilities in the 1995 Hanshin Major Earthquake. In Theory and Practice of Geomechanics (Proc. of 3rd National Youth Conf. on Geomechanics and Geotechnical Engineering). ed by SHI Jianyong. Pp. 390-393. Nanjing:Hohai University Press. (1998.4)
2. LI Wei. Aseismatic Rehabilitation and Analysis of Embankment Dam of Dangerous Water Reservoir [MEng Thesis] Hohai University. (1999.3)
3. LIU Hanlong, LI Wei, HU Zunfu, XIANG Shuzhen Aseismatic Rehabilitation and Analysis of Dangerous Reservoir Earth Dam. Journal of Hohai University. Vol.27 Special Issue:86-90 (1999.5)
4. LI Wei, YE Guoliang. Finite Element Analysis on Stress and Deformation of CDM Strengthening System. As Appendix Report of one of the Reports on construction method of cement deep mixing (CDM) on the sea as one of the key scientific and technical difficulties to be tackled in period of "Ninth-Five-Year Plan" of State. Tianjin Port Engineering Institute. (2000.12)

5. YE Guoliang, LI Wei, ZHU Shengli. Application of CDM Method for Soft Foundation Consolidation of Wharf Shore-connecting Structure. Port&Waterway Engineering. Total 350 No.3:31-35 (2003.3)